Public Document Pack

G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member

Licensing Panel

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

Julie Muscroft

The Democracy Service
Civic Centre 3

High Street
Huddersfield

HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk
Monday 7 October 2019

The Licensing Panel will meet in the Meeting Room 2 - Town Hall,
Huddersfield at 9.30 am on Tuesday 15 October 2019.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports

attached which give more details.

DL Wy \/6")\/

Julie Muscroft

Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic

processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should

inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Licensing Panel members are:-

Member

Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair)
Councillor Christine Iredale
Councillor Mohan Sokhal



Agenda

Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

1:

2:

3:

4:

5:

Minutes of Previous Meeting

To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 18
September 2019.

Interests

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a

need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to
be discussed in private.

Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations

from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which
the body has powers and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a
deputation.

Public Question Time

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public.

Pages

1-2



Application for Review Hearing under S51 Licensing Act 5-28
2003: Dixy Chicken, 19 Cross Church Street
Huddersfield HD1 2PY

To consider the application at 9.30am.

Contact: Beth Jennings, Licensing Officer. Tel: 01484 221000

Application for Review Hearing under S51 Licensing Act 29-62
2003: Chicken Hut 20, Cross Church Street, Huddersfield
HD1 2PY

To consider the application at 10.00am.

Contact: Beth Jennings, Licensing Officer. Tel: 01484 221000




Agenda ltem 1

Contact Officer: Carol Tague
KIRKLEES COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL
Wednesday 18 September 2019

Present: Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair)
Councillor Karen Allison
Councillor Christine Iredale

Membership of the Committee
Not applicable.

Interests
No interests were declared.

Admission of the Public
That all agenda items be considered in public session.

Deputations/Petitions
No deputations or petitions were received.

Public Question Time
No questions were asked.

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence:
Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne Road, Marsh, Huddersfield, HD1 4LG

The Panel considered an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect
of Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne Road, Marsh, Huddersfield, HD1 RLG.

The Licensing Officer outlined the application for the grant of the licence. In
summary, the Panel were advised that on 24 July 2019, the Licensing Department
received an application for the grant of a premises licence for Westbourne News.

The licensable activity applied for was for the sale of alcohol OFF the
premises. The times applied for were Monday to Sunday, 00:00 — 00:00.

Two representations from Ward Councillors had been received in relation to the
application. Both representations considered that the licensing objectives of
Prevention of Public Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and Disorder would not be
achieved should the licence be granted.

In presenting the case in support of the application, the applicant advised the Panel
that there had been no objections from the police or other agencies and they wanted
to increase business, keep staff in employment and respond to requests from the
local community who wished to use the facility. Since taking over in July 2019,
investment had been made in renovations that would enhance the property and
area.

Page 1



Licensing Panel - 18 September 2019

It was noted that the applicant had previously held a 24-hour licence at another
location and there had been no complaints or issues with the police. The applicant
confirmed that they were aware of Challenge 25 and the regulations regarding the
selling of alcohol, adding that they had run their previous premises as a family
business for 10 years.

With regards to concerns relating to nuisance and anti-social behaviour referred to
in the written submissions, the Panel noted that CCTV was currently in place and
there were plans to upgrade the system. The applicant referred to statistical data
from the Police UK website which did not indicate that drugs or antisocial behaviour
were an issue in the area. The Licensing Officer stated that no objections had been
raised by the police, but advised that the data presented, whilst legitimate, did rely
on people reporting issues to the police and did not necessarily mean that there was
not any anti-social behaviour.

The Panel were informed that whilst there was a flat above the shop and houses to
the rear, people in the locality had indicated that they wanted this service. The shop
had been open for several years, currently operated between 0400 — 1700 hours
and traffic was minimal.

The Panel noted that home delivery of alcohol was not currently offered but might
be in the future. The applicant advised that they had provided this service at their
previous business and anyone who ordered goods needed to be of legal age to
purchase alcohol and this was checked on delivery.

In their final submission, the applicant reiterated that they had previously run a 24-
hour licensed business which had successfully passed the test purchases that had
taken place on an annual basis. They concluded by telling the Panel that they
would not countenance any illegal activities on their premises and wanted to provide
a service for the community.

Resolved: The application for the Grant of a Premises Licence on behalf of

Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne Road, Marsh, Huddersfield, HD1 RLG, be
granted as stipulated in the application.

Page 2



Agenda Item 2

............................................ pareq T T T
[N/A] ¢uoneiapisuod
Japun si1salajul ue aney
NOA Yo1ym ul wall ayl ajlym (@I
Bunsaw ayl woly meipyliim 12y10, ue 10 1salalul
1SaJ91ul 01 noA alinbal 1sala1ul Aleiunoad a|qeso|asIp 1SaJa1ul
InoA Jjo uonduosap Jaug 3yl Jo ainyeu ay) saoQ e 69) 1s8491ul Jo adAL ue aAey noA yaiym ul waj|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

|]aued Buisuaol
S1Sddd.INI 40 NOILVdV103d

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 3



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 4



COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Licensing Panel

Date: Tuesday 15" October 2019, at 09:30am — Meeting Room 2,
Huddersfield Town Hall, Ramsden Street, Huddersfield

Title of report: Application for Review Hearing under S51 Licensing Act 2003;
Dixy Chicken, 19 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield HD1 2PY

Purpose of report: To determine the application

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in Not applicable
spending or saving £250k or more, or to .

have a significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward | Not applicable
Plan (key decisions and private reports?)

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by Not applicable

Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Strategic Director & Russell Williams — Group Leader Licensing (as
name agreed by Karl Battersby — Strategic Director —

Economy and Infrastructure)

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
(Finance)?

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
for Legal Governance and Commissioning?

Cabinet member portfolio Clir Rob Walker

Electoral wards affected: Newsome
Ward councillors consulted:  Not Applicable
Public or private: Public

GDPR Implications: GDPR has been considered and appropriate sections of
the report have been amended

Page 5



1 Summary

1.1 On 20 August 2019, West Yorkshire Police made an application for the review of
the premises licence at Dixy Chicken, 19 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield, HD1
2PY under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003. The applicant believes that the
licensing objective of the prevention of crime and disorder is not being achieved
at the premises.

1.2 Full details of the grounds for the review are contained in the attached review
application at Appendix A.

2 Information required to take a decision

2.1 Background

2.1.1 Dixy Chicken at 19 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield was visited during
a joint partnership operation on Thursday 7t August 2019.

2.1.2 West Yorkshire Police, UK Border Agency and the local authority visited
a number of shops in the course of this operation to ensure they were
trading within the scope of their premise licence and that no ilegal
persons were employed in the premises.

2.1.3 One individual was found to be employed at Dixy Chicken who had an

expired student visa and who's right to remain in the UK had also

expired.

Full details of the review application can be found at Appendix A.

The current premises licence was first issued on 21 November 2005,

under premises licence number PR(N)0110: a copy of the premises

licence is attached at Appendix B.

NN

-
(62 N

2.2 Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, which provides the following guidance on how
Members should approach the application and representation:

1.0 — Executive Summary

1.2 In exercising its duties and responsibilities under the terms of the Licensing
Act 2003, the Council will operate within the statements and procedures
mentioned in this policy statement. Notwithstanding this statement, all
applications will be treated on their merits and Judged accordingly. The council
will have regard to any relevant guidance issued by the Secretary of State in
exercising its powers under the Act.

2.0 — Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy

2.7 The Licensing Authority recognises that each licence application must be
considered on its own individual merits in the context of the four licensing

objectives, and that unless relevant representations are received from

responsible authority’s or interested parties, there is no provision for a Licensing
Authority to impose conditions on a licence other than those proposed within an
application. Only conditions which have been volunteered by the applicant or

which have been determined at a Licensing Panel hearing can be attached to a
licence or certificate. If no relevant representations are made in respect of an
application, the Licensing Authority is obliged to issue the licence on the terp:ag e6
sought.



Licensing Objectives.

1. Public Safety

2. Prevention of crime & disorder
3. Prevention of public nuisance

4. Protection of children from harm

2.3 Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of
State, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the relevant parts of which
may be found at Appendix C.

3 Implications for the Council
3.1 Working with People

Resident of Kirklees need to be confident that persons holding licences under the
Licensing Act 2003 are in a position to uphold the 4 licensing objectives. Taking
appropriate and necessary action against licence holders where they fall short of
their duties under the Licensing Act 2003 will prevent harm to residents

3.2 Working with Partners

The Council’s licensing team work closely with partnering agencies, classed as
‘Responsible Authorities’ under the Licensing Act 2003, these include Planning,
West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards, Environmental Health, Fire Service,
and Safe Guarding Children team.

3.3 Place Based Working

Working closely with Responsible Authorities the Licensing Authority can address
issues within the districts that make up Kirklees.

3.4 Improving outcomes for children
A key objective of the Licensing Act is the protection of children from harm, and
any decision made by the Council, in its capacity as Licensing Authority, have to
have regard to this objective.
3.5 Other (e.g. Legal/Financial or Human Resources)
In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority's
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant

or any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court.

Page 7



4 Consultees and their opinions

Consultation has taken place in accordance with the Act. There have been no
matters arising from responsible authorities.

5 Next steps and timelines

5.1 When determining the review application Members, having had regard to the
information in the application, may take any of the following steps as they
consider appropriate:

a) Modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for
example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors
at particular times;

b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to
exclude the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where
it is not within the incidental live and recorded music exemption)

c) Remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they
consider that the problems are the result of poor management;

d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months:
e) Revoke the licence.
5.2 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

5.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of

statutory guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given
for any departure.

5.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

6 Officer recommendations and reasons

Members of the Panel are requested to determine the application

7 Cabinet portfolio holder’s recommendations

Not applicable

8 Contact officer
Beth Jennings, Licensing Officer, Licensing Service

Tel: 01484 221000 ext. 71609
Email: beth.jennings@kirklees.gov.uk

Page 8



9 Background Papers and History of Decisions
9.1 Appendix A — Review Application from West Yorkshire Police
9.2 Appendix B — Copy of Premises Licence PR(A)0110

9.3 Appendix C — Relevant sections of Secretary of State Guidance

10 Strategic Director responsible

Karl Battersby — Strategic Director Economy and Infrastructure
Tel: 01484 221000

Email: karl.battersby@kirklees.gov.uk

Page 9



Appendix A

PPPPPP



l RESTRICTED

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES
WEST YORKSHIRE LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
POLICE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I, (Insert name of applicant)  Richard Woodhead

* Apply for the review of a Premises Licence under Section 51

* Apply for the review of a Club Premises Certificate under Section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or Club Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description:

Dixy Chicken, 19 Cross church Street, Huddersfield.

Town/City:  Huddersfield Postcode: HD1 2PY

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known): | PRN 0110

Part 2 — Applicant details
Please ‘check’ appropriate box(es)

I am:
1. Aninterested party (please complete A or B below)

(a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]
(b) abody representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
(c) aperson involved in business in the vicinity of the premises O
(d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises O
-2.A responsible autharity (please_complete.C helow)
3. A member of the club to which this application relates (please complete A below) [
A - Details of individual applicant
Mr
Surname: Forename(s):
I am 18 years old or over: X
Current postal address if
different from premises
address: Town/City: Postcode:
Daytime contact telephone number:
E-mail address (optional):
Lics RESTRICTED 112,07

Page 11



RESTRICTED

B - Details of other applicant

Surname: Forename(s):
Address:

Town/City: Postcode:
Daytime contact telephone number:
E-mail address (optional):

C - Details of responsible authority applicant
Other title, e.g. R Mr

Surname: Woodhead Forename(s): Richard
Address: West Yorkshire Police Licensing, Flint Steet
Town/City: Huddersfield Postcode: HD1 6LG

Daytime contact telephone number: _

E-mail address (optional):

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s): (Piease ‘check’ one or more boxes)
(@) The prevention of crime and disorder

(b) Public Safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance

(d) The protection of children from harm

OO00OXK

State the ground(s) for review (please read Guidance note 1):

The owner of the shop has being found employing an illegal worker who has not got the right

to employment in the UK.

Lic 5 RESTRICTED

1.12.07

Page 12



RESTRICTED

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read Guidance note 2)

A joint partnership operation was put in place on Thur. 7" Aug 2019. The partners
involved were West Yorkshire police, U.K. Boarder agency, and the local authority,
where a number of shops were visited to ensure they were trading within the scope of the
premises licence. The checks were also to ensure no illegal persons were employed in
licensed premises.

When the Dixie chicken restaurant was visited, one Il was found to be an illegal

employee. On further checks with immigration service it became
apparent iigstudent visa had expired, as well as JJright to remain the U.K. had expired

and was arrested and held at Leeds.

s now liable for deportation from the U.K.

The upstairs storage area had also been converted to living accommodation, which
according to the visiting officers was a fire risk to anyone living above the shop. Checks
were carried out with the local authority and no one had the right to live above the shop.

Home office statements to employing illegal workers
Illegal working often results in abusive and exploitative behaviour, tax evasion,
undercutting legitimate business and adverse impacts on the employment of lawful
workers. Home Office immigration enforcement officers frequently identify illegal
migrants in premises involved in the sale of alcohol and late night refreshment.
Government intervention is required to amend the licensing legislation to ensure illegal
migrants cannot obtain alcohol and late night refreshment.

The Home office have an easy to use web page where employers can check their
employee’s employment status on line, so there is no excuse for employing illegal
persons.

Just to clarify; from an illegal working perspective even an employee was not receiving
some.sort oﬁmmuneration.(whethm;thar_is.monetany ie wages or-payment in kind ie
board and lodging/food etc.) the fact that he is performing work that would otherwise be
done by a salaried employee means the business is liable for a Civil Penalty for
employing an illegal worker.

West Yorkshire police feel that this restaurant is impacting on UK immigration law as
illegal member of staff were found to be working.

The Home office states that there is no excuse for employing illegal persons, and in all
cases linked to licence premises revocation should be seriously considered. Therefore
West Yorkshire police request the panel consider revocation as the best method of
getting the message across that such actions will not be tolerated in Kirklees.

Lics RESTRICTED 1.12.07

Page 13



RESTRICTED :

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? NO

If'YES', please state the date of that application:

If you have made representations before relating to this premises, please state what they were and when you
made them:

Please ‘check’ appropriate box(es)

e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the X
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements, my application will be )

] rejected =

Itis an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to Level 5 on the standard scale, under Section 158
of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in, or in connection with this application

[ Part 3 — Signatures (please read Guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 4). if
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signatur v C ) Date:..........ooooviiii
)t i ? L ¢

CapacutyQO(A’c/lp\})\O’C&'CQﬂsiW] or 1@ -

Contact name (where not pre\indsly given) and postal address for corresponaence associated with this

application (please read Guidance note 5):

Surname: Forename(s):
Address:

Town/City: Postcode:
Telephone number (if any):

If you would prefer us to correspond with
you using an e-mail address, please state
your e-mail address (optional):

Lic5 RESTRICTED 112,07
Page 14



PREMISE TWO
19 CROSS CHURCH STREET

19 Cress Chuch St

ERSFIELD T

01484 0

Page 15



19 CROSS CHURCH STREET HUDDERSFIELD (DIXIE CHICKEN)

Page 16



Page 17



Appendix B

PPPPPP



PREMISES LICENCE PR(N)0110

Licensing Act 2003

THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED BY

LICENSING
Flint Street Depot
Flint Street

I Fartown
G Kirklees e

Tel: 01484 456868
Email: licensing@kirklees.gov.uk

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES

Dixy Chicken

Dixy Chicken

19 Cross Church Street
Huddersfield

HD1 2PY

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENGE

Late Night Refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Late Night Refreshment ( Indoors)

Day(s) From - To
Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 05:00 The Following Morning

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

DAY(S) FROM TO
Monday to Sunday 11:00 05:15
L_

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF THE PREMISES LICENCE
HOLDER

—
Email address |

Page 1 of 6 PR(N)0110

Page 19



Mobile Number  Of

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS OF THE DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OR PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY. DESIGNATED PREMISES
SUPERVISOR (WHERE THE PREMISES AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY. OF ALCOHOL)

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER:
LICENSING AUTHORITY:

Page 2 of 6 PR(N)0110

Page 20



PREMISES LICENCE | PR(N)0110

Licensing Act 2003

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 — MANDATORY CONDITIONS

ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTANT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

1. The premise uses CCTV systems both within and outside the premises, installed and operated under West
Yorkshire Police Guidelines.

2. The premises benefit from being protected by a burglar alarm and shutters.

2. Management to report/liaise with West Yorkshire Police any relevant crime and disorder or any anti-social
behaviour at the premises. Management to ensure any incident that occurr at the premises to be recorded in the
incident register.

3. Management to ensure there are first aid trained staff with suitable equipment to provide first aid on the premises.

4. The Management uses a nominated taxi company/s to collect customers from the premises with instructions to
vehicle drivers not to sound horns.

5. Clear and conspicuous notices shall be displayed at all entrances, exits and in outdoor arears requesting patrons
to respect the needs of the local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly. All staff be trained in ensuring
the quiet dispersal of patrons.

6. All odours and fumes produced from the cooking of foodstuffs shall be extracted from the premises via an air
extraction system. This system shall be insured to the satisfaction of the Responsible Authority for Public Nuisance.

The extraction system shall be maintained and cleansed to ensure to its effective operation. No alterations shall be
made to the extract system without the approval of the Responsible Authority.

7. The external refuse and waste bottle receptacles and surrounding storage areas shall be inspected daily, cleansed
where necessary and cleansed on at least a weekly basis.

8. To prevent disturbance Management will only allow paying customers to wait whilst hot food is being prepared
thus discouraging persons congregating or queuing outside the premises.

9. All litter emanating from the business to be cleared away from areas surrounding the premises on a daily basis
10. Where appropriate Management to refuse admission to persons who are drunk and/or disorderly.
1. Background music to be played at a level which does not cause disturbance to neighbouring residents.

12. Management to put in place measures to discourage the handling and distribution of stolen, counterfeit or other
ilegal goods.

ANNEX 3 ~ CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

ANNEX 4 - PLANS OF PREMISE

As outlined in the aperating schedule and attached plan

Page 3 of 6 PR(N)0110

Page 21



Date Granted: 21 November 2005

Date Commences/Varied: 24 November 2005

o

Head of Public Protection Service

Page 4 of 6 PR(N)0110

Page 22



PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY PR(N)0110
Licensing Act 2003
THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED BY
LICENSING
Flint Street Depot
° Flint Street
O Kirklees
\J) Huddersfield
COUNCIL DI
Tel: 01484 456868
Email: licensing@kirklees.gov.uk
L .
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES
Dixy Chicken
Dixy Chicken
19 Cross Church Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2PY

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Late Night Refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)

Day(s) From - To
Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 05:00 The Following Morning

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
DAY(S) FROM TO
Monday to Sunday 11:00 05:15

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

R

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY. NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Page 5 of 6 PR(N)0110

Page 23



NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF
ALCOHOL

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICHED OR PROHIBITED

As per Licensing Act 2003

Any conditions applicable to these premises are attached to the licence

Date Granted: 21 November 2005

Date Commences/Varied: 24 November 2005

g

Head of Public Protection Service

Page 6 of 6 PR(N)0110

Page 24



Appendix C

PPPPPP



Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance — Under Section 182 of

Licensing Act 2003

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

2.2 In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate
with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding
relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important
role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly
licensed and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies
are not being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may
include making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner
agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door supervision may be
appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying
firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph
10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take
place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may
be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

2.4 The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered
an appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and
town centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems
allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers
and staff on the premises.

2.5 Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the
licensing authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are
competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key
person who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises by the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances
where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular

Page 26



premises, poor management competency could give rise to issues of crime and
disorder and public safety.

2.6 The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including
the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should
work with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of
these matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention
of illegal working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence
holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed
premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work
check are retained at the licensed premises.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



@ Kirklees Agenda ltem 7

COUNCIL
Name of meeting: Licensing Panel
Date: Tuesday 15th October 2019, at 10:00am — Meeting Room 2,
Huddersfield Town Hall, Ramsden Street, Huddersfield
Title of report: Application for Review Hearing under S51 Licensing Act 2003:
Chicken Hut, 20 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2PT
Purpose of report: To determine the application

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in Not applicable
spending or saving £250k or more, or to .

have a significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward | Not applicable
Plan (key decisions and private reports?)

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by Not applicable

Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Strategic Director & Russell Williams - Group Leader Licensing (as
name agreed by Karl Battersby — Strategic Director —

Economy and Infrastructure)

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
(Finance)?

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
for Legal Governance and Commissioning?

Cabinet member portfolio Clir Rob Walker

Electoral wards affected: Newsome
Ward councillors consulted: Not Applicable
Public or private: Public

GDPR Implications: GDPR has been considered and appropriate sections of
the report have been amended

Page 29



1  Summary

1.1 On 20 August 2019, West Yorkshire Police made an application for the review of
the premises licence at Chicken Hut, 20 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield, HD1
2PT under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003. The applicant believes that the
licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the
protection of children from harm are not being achieved at the premises.

1.2 Full details of the grounds for the review are contained in the attached review
application at Appendix A.

2 Information required to take a decision

2.1 Background

2.1.1 Chicken Hut at 20 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield was visited during
a joint partnership operation on Thursday 7t August 2019.

2.1.2 West Yorkshire Police, UK Border Agency and the local authority visited
a number of shops in the course of this operation to ensure they were
trading within the scope of their premise licence and that no ilegal
persons were employed in the premises.

2.1.3 One individual was found to be employed at Chicken Hut who's right to
remain in the UK had expired.

2.1.4 It was also discovered that both the electric and gas supplies at the
premises had been bypassed.

2.1.5 Due to the risk this caused, the electricity supply was disconnected and
the shop was closed.

2.1.6 Additionally, a search revealed that the shop was also being used as a

domestic property, despite it being listed only as a commercial property.

Full details of the review application can be found at Appendix A.

The current premises licence was first issued on 29 September 2005,

under premises licence number PR(N)0179; a copy of the premises

licence is attached at Appendix B.

2.1.9 Following the Review application, a response was received from
Kirklees Council Environmental Health Service with comments relating
to the findings at the premises. These comments are appended to the
report at Appendix C.

2.1.10 Following work on the property by the owner, further comments have
been received by Environmental Health. These can be found at
Appendix D.

NN
— )
o0~

2.2 Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority's
Statement of Licensing Policy, which provides the following guidance on how
Members should approach the application and representation:

1.0 — Executive Summary

1.2 In exercising its duties and responsibilities under the terms of the Licensing

Act 2003, the Council will operate within the statements and procedures

mentioned in this policy statement. Notwithstanding this statement, all

applications will be treated on their merits and Jjudged accordingly. The council

will have regard to any relevant guidance issued by the Secretary of State in
exercising its powers under the Act. Page 30



2.0 - Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy

2.7 The Licensing Authority recognises that each licence application must be
considered on its own individual merits in the context of the four licensing
objectives, and that unless relevant representations are received from
responsible authority’s or interested parties, there is no provision for a Licensing
Authority to impose conditions on a licence other than those proposed within an
application. Only conditions which have been volunteered by the applicant or
which have been determined at a Licensing Panel hearing can be attached to a
licence or certificate. If no relevant representations are made in respect of an
application, the Licensing Authority is obliged to issue the licence on the terms
sought.

Licensing Objectives.

1. Public Safety

2. Prevention of crime & disorder
3. Prevention of public nuisance

4. Protection of children from harm

2.3 Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of
State, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the relevant parts of which
may be found at Appendix E.

3 Implications for the Council
3.1 Working with People

Resident of Kirklees need to be confident that persons holding licences under the
Licensing Act 2003 are in a position to uphold the 4 licensing objectives. Taking
appropriate and necessary action against licence holders where they fall short of
their duties under the Licensing Act 2003 will prevent harm to residents

3.2 Working with Partners

The Council’s licensing team work closely with partnering agencies, classed as
‘Responsible Authorities’ under the Licensing Act 2003, these include Planning,
West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards, Environmental Health, Fire Service,
and Safe Guarding Children team.

3.3 Place Based Working

Working closely with Responsible Authorities the Licensing Authority can address
issues within the districts that make up Kirklees.

3.4 Improving outcomes for children
A key objective of the Licensing Act is the protection of children from harm, and

any decision made by the Council, in its capacity as Licensing Authority, have to
have regard to this objective. Page 31



3.5 Other (e.g. Legal/Financial or Human Resources)

In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority's
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State's Guidance. The applicant
or any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court.

4 Consultees and their opinions
Consultation has taken place in accordance with the Act.

A representation in support of the review was received from the Environmental Health
Service. A copy of this can be found at Appendix C.

Following work on the property by the owner, further comments have been received
from the Environmental Health Service. These can be found at Appendix D.

5 Next steps and timelines

5.1 When determining the review application Members, having had regard to the
information in the application, may take any of the following steps as they
consider appropriate:

a) Modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for
example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors
at particular times;

b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to
exclude the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where
it is not within the incidental live and recorded music exemption)

c) Remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they
consider that the problems are the result of poor management;

d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) Revoke the licence.
5.2 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.
5.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
statutory guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given

for any departure.

5.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

6 Officer reccommendations and reasons

Members of the Panel are requested to determine the application

7 Cabinet portfolio holder’'s recommendations

Not applicable Page 32



8 Contact officer
Beth Jennings, Licensing Officer, Licensing Service
Tel: 01484 221000 ext. 71609
Email: beth.jennings@kirklees.gov.uk
9 Background Papers and History of Decisions
9.1 Appendix A — Review Application from West Yorkshire Police
9.2 Appendix B — Copy of Premises Licence PR(A)0179
9.3 Appendix C — Comments from Kirklees Council Environmental Health

9.4 Appendix D — Further comments from Kirklees Environmental Health

9.5 Appendix E - Relevant sections of Secretary of State Guidance

10 Strategic Director responsible

Karl Battersby — Strategic Director Economy and Infrastructure
Tel: 01484 221000

Email: karl.battersby@kirklees.qgov.uk

Page 33



Appendix A

PPPPPP



‘ RESTRICTED

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES
WEST YORKSHIRE LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
POLICE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. if you are completing this
form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I, (insert name of applicant)  Richard Woodhead

* Apply for the review of a Premises Licence under Section 51

* Apply for the review of a Club Premises Certificate under Section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises or Club Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description:
The Chicken Hut, 20 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield

Town/City: Postcode: HD1 2PT

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known): | prn 0179

Part 2 — Applicant details

Please ‘check’ appropriate box(es)
| am:
1. Aninterested party (please complete A or B below)

(a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises J
(b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises J
(c) aperson involved in business in the vicinity of the premises |
(d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
A responsible authority (please complete C below) 4
A member of the club to-which this application relates (please complete A below) |

A - Details of individual applicant

Mr

Surname: Forename(s):

| am 18 years old or over: X

Current postal address if

different from premises

address: Town/City: Postcode:

Daytime contact telephone number:

E-mail address (optional);

Lic s RESTRICTED 1.12.07

Page 35



RESTRICTED

B - Details of other applicant

Surname: Forename(s):
Address:

Town/City: Postcode:
Daytime contact telephone number:
E-mail address (optional):

C - Details of responsible authority applicant
Other title, e.g. R Mr

Surname: Woodhead Forename(s): Richard
Address: West Yorkshire Police Licensing, Flint Steet
Town/City: Huddersfield Postcode: HD1 6LG

Daytime contact telephone number:
E-mail address (optional):

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s): (Flease ‘check’ one or more boxes)
(@) The prevention of crime and disorder

(b) Public Safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance

{d) The protection of children from harm

XOXK

State the ground(s) for review (please read Guidance note 1):

The take away restaurant has been found to have been abstracting electricity and gas illegally

by bypassing the meters.
At the time of the visit an illegal person was found to be working within the premises.

Lic RESTRICTED

1.12.07

Page 36



RESTRICTED

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read Guidance note 2)

On the 7" Aug 2019 a joint partnership operation was put in place to check licensed take
away restaurants within Huddersfield town centre.

The partners involved were West Yorkshire police, Kirklees licensing and the
immigration services.

The chicken hut was visited where an illegal worker was found to be working. [Jwas
an illegal over stayer and was arrested by immigration officers. At the time of arrest it
was confirmed by PC Nichols that [[Jwas working within the shop preparing food.

The shop was then searched where it was discovered that both the electricity and gas
supplies had been bypassed causing great risk to both staff, customers, and the general
public. Because of the serious risk this caused the electricity supply was disconnected
and the shop was closed.

When a search was carried out above the shop, it became apparent it was being used as a
domestic property, with full bath room facilities in place, a number of beds were in place,
as well as a general living area. Checks were carried out with the local authority and it
became apparent that no one should have been living in the premises as it was only listed
as a commercial property.

Due to the serious nature of these offences, the illegal worker and the abstract electricity
and gas West Yorkshire police requests the removal of the late nj ght refreshment licence.

The owner is|I NN Blh2s sole responsibility for the day to day running of
the restaurant. Checks on the police systems shows that JJJJifhas been working here

since around 2013, and reported a criminal damage occurrence to West Yorkshire police
in 2014,

-Fhe-owner-has-no-regard for-customer safety, employment-law,-or-the-safety of the
people in Huddersfield, tampering with gas and electricity supplies can cause
cataclysmic damage. We therefore request the licence be removed.

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? NO
If 'YES', please state the date of that application:

Lic5 RESTRICTED 1.12.07

Page 37



RESTRICTED

If you have made representations before relating to this premises, please state what they were and when you
made them:

Please ‘check’ appropriate box(es)

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the

A\

premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate s

¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements, my application will be X
rejected

It Is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to Level 5 on the standard scale, under Section 1 58
of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in, or in connection with this application

Part 3 - Signatures (please read Guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 4). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signatur OV UUURUP SRS Date\qH’\GW@;b)O
Capacity:.. ¥.. Ol e . AIC@G{OO\C};"'@_

R

Contact name (where not previously M and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read Guidance note 5):

Surname: Forename(s):
.Address:

Town/City: Postcode:
Telephone number (if any):

If you would prefer us to correspond with
you using an e-mail address, please state
your e-mail address (optional):

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives,

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Lic 5 RESTRICTED 112,07
Page 38



20 CROSS CHURCH STREET HUDDERSFIELD. (CHICKEN HUT)

Page 39



—
S

= o,

Page 40



Page 41



..m.wﬂ]d.s e
R

Jiw

1 | 2 2 o ' o
SRR

Page 42



-y

s ey 1 I g £ g i

Page 43



TARNIN s ol
ot THBREAK
JNOT RMIETHIS LABEL

Page 44



Appendix B

PPPPPP



PREMISES LICENCE PR(N)0179
| Licensing Act 2003
THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED BY
LICENSING
Flint Street Depot
G Kirklees
Huddersfield
@ COUNCIL HD1 6LG

Tel: 01484 456868
Email: licensing@kirklees.gov.uk

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES

The Chicken Hut
Chicken Hut

20 Cross Church Street
Huddersfield

HD1 2PT

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Late Night Refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)

Day(s) From - To
23:00 - 04:00 The Following Morning

23:00 -03:00 The Following Morning
23:00 - 04:00 The Following Morning
23:00 -02:00 The Following Morning
23:00 -03:00 The Following Morning
23:00 -03:00 The Foliowing Morning

23:00 -04:00 The Following Morning

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

DAY(S) FROM TO

Friday 10:00 04:00
Monday 10:00 03:00
Saturday 10:00 04:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Page 1 of 5 PR(N)0179

Page 46



Thursday
Tuesday
Wednesday

10:00
10:00
10:00

03:00
03:00
04:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES

HOLDER

NAME (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBE

R AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF THE PREMISES LICENCE

The Chicken Hut (Hudd) Ltd
Chicken Hut
20 Cross Church Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2PT

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

NAME, ADDRESS OF THE DESIGNATED PREMISES

SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUT
SUPERVISOR (WHERE THE PREMISES AUTHORIS

HORITY OR PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES
ES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL)

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER:
LICENSING AUTHORITY:

Page 2 of 5 PR(N)0179

Page 47



PREMISES LICENCE | PR(N)0179

Licensing Act 2003

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 — MANDATORY CONDITIONS

ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTANT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
1. CCTVis installed at the premises.

2. All staff are trained with regard to the four licensing objectives.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

1. That last orders be taken on these days at 03.45 am with the premises being closed to customers at 04.00 am
prompt.

ANNEX 4 — PLANS OF PREMISE

As outlined in the operating schedule and attached plan

Date Granted: 6 July 2019

Date Commences/Varied: 6 July 2019

prmiy
g

Head of Public Protection Service

Page 3 of 5 PR(N)0179

Page 48



PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY PR(N)0179
Licensing Act 2003 |
THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED BY. _
LICENSING
Flint Street Depot
G Kirklees
Huddersfield
VJ) COUNC“. HD1 6LG

Tel: 01484 456868
Email: licensing@kirklees.gov.uk

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES

The Chicken Hut
Chicken Hut

20 Cross Church Street
Huddersfield

HD1 2PT

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Late Night Refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRY

ING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)

Day(s) From -To

23:00 -04:00 The Following Morning

23:00 -03:00 The Following Morning

23:00 -04:00 The Following Morning

23:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning
23:00 - 03:00 The Following Morning

23:00 -03:00 The Following Morning

23:00 - 04:00 The Following Morning

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

DAY(S) FROM TO

Friday 10:00 04:00
Monday 10:00 03:00
Saturday 10:00 04:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10:00 03:00

Page 4 of 5 PR(N)0179

Page 49



Tuesday 10:00 03:00
Wednesday 10:00 04:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

I
L

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF
ALCOHOL

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDRENIS RESTRICHED OR PROHIBITED

As per Licensing Act 2003

Any conditions applicable to these premises are attached to the licence

Date Granted: 6 July 2019

Date Commences/Varied: 6 July 2019

\0@8

Head of Public Protection Service

Page S of 5 PR(N)0179

Page 50



Appendix C

PPPPPP



KIRKLEES COUNCIL

INVESTMENT & REGENERATION

Reference:

LICmem

79 AUG 208

Licensing Act 2003

Response to Building Contro) & Licensing Service

From Environmental Health

WK/201917766 l

Premises:

e

Chicken Hut, 19 Cross Church Street, Huddersﬁeld, HD1 2pPY,

]

Sale by retail of Alcohol

Provision of entertainment fagilities

(music, dancing, etc)

—

Licensable Activity (place X in relevant box

——— -

—_— —_—

Provision of regulated
entertainment

.’

Provision of late night
refreshment

OBSERVATIONS

Public Safety

The information regarding the discovery of the bypassing of the
gas and electricity meters at the premises has been noted. | agree
that these actions could present a serious risk to public safety and
therefore support the application for review of this licence. Itis also

Date: | o9 Aug 2019

e
Officer/Ext; Jenny Dineen

01484 221000

Prevention of Public
Nuisance

No observation

Richard Hume

01484 221000 N

Page 52



Appendix D

PPPPPP



The Electricity at Work Regulations 1989 place ongoing responsibilities on
employers and the self-employed to ensure their electrical system is safe
to use at all times.

Employers and the self-employed must ensure that all electrical systems,
including electrical equipment within their control is of a construction and
be used and so maintained as to prevent danger. Regulation 4.

In order to ensure an electrical installation complies with the Electricity at Work
Regulations, it must be inspected and tested in accordance with the Institute of
Electrical Engineers (IEE) Wiring Regulations current at the time of installation.

It is recommended that all fixed electrical installations be inspected and tested
for safety at least once every 5 years by a competent person. They should also
be inspected and tested after major rewiring or alterations to the installation.

The competent person should provide you with a written report that states when,
in their professional opinion, your electrical installation should be next inspected
and tested.

The business operator of the Chicken Hut will be expected to comply with
these requirements from now on to ensure the safety of employees and
members of the public who visit the premises is not put at risk.

Jenny Dineen
24t September 2019

Page 54



Appendix E

555555



Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance — Under Section 182 of
A

Licensing Act 2003

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

2.2 In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate
with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA’) as far as possible and consider adding
relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important
role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly
licensed and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies
are not being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may
include making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner
agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door supervision may be
appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying
firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph
10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take
place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself. its
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may
be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

2.4 The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered
an appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and
town centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems
allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers
and staff on the premises.

2.5 Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the
licensing authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are
competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key
person who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises by the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances
where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular

Page 56



premises, poor management competency could give rise to issues of crime and
disorder and public safety.

2.6 The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including
the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should
work with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of
these matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention
of illegal working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence
holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed
premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work
check are retained at the licensed premises.

Public safety

2.7 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their
premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of
people using the relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in
other legislation. Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries
and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also
promote the crime and disorder objective as noted above. There will of course be
occasions when a public safety condition could incidentally benefit a person’s health
more generally, but it should not be the purpose of the condition as this would be
outside the licensing authority’s powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act.
Conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or club premises certificate
which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

2.8 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These may
include:

* Fire safety;

* Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

* Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for example
communications networks with the police and signing up for local incident alerts (see

paragraph 2.4 above);

* Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate first
aid kits;

* Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the
provision of information on late-night transportation);

* Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles;

* Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see
paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

* Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in paragraph
2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

Page 57



2.9 The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will vary between
premises and the matters listed above may not apply in all cases. As set out in
Chapter 8 (8.38-8.46), applicants should consider when making their application
which steps it is appropriate to take to promote the public safety objective and
demonstrate how they achieve that.

2.10 Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely
leave their premises. Measures that ma y assist include: * Providing information on
the premises of local taxi companies who can provide safe transportation home; and
* Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to
and from the premises and in car parks.

2.11 Where there is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the public
or for employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or satisfactory nature
of certain equipment or fixtures on the premises, it would be inappropriate for a
licensing condition to require possession of such a certificate. However, it would be
permissible to require as a condition of a licence or certificate, if appropriate, checks
on this equipment to be conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of these
checks to be retained by the premises licence holder or club provided this does not
duplicate or gold-plate a requirement in other legislation. Similarly, it would be
permissible for licensing authorities, if they receive relevant representations from
responsible authorities or any other persons, to attach conditions which require
equipment of particular standards to be maintained on the premises. Responsible
authorities — such as health and safety authorities — should therefore make their
expectations clear in this respect to enable prospective licence holders or clubs to
prepare effective operating schedules and club operating schedules.

2.12 “Safe capacities” should only be imposed where appropriate for the promotion
of public safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. For example,
if a capacity has been imposed through other legislation, it would be inappropriate to
reproduce it in a premises licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down
conditions which conflict with other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity
has been imposed through other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it
appropriate for a new capacity to be attached to the premises which would apply at
any material time when the licensable activities are taking place and make
representations to that effect. For example, in certain circumstances, capacity limits
may be appropriate in preventing disorder, as overcrowded venues can increase the
risks of crowds becoming frustrated and hostile.

2.13 The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on the
premises at any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire and rescue
authority under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. For any application
for a premises licence or club premises certificate for premises without an existing
permitted capacity where the applicant wishes to take advantage of the special
provisions set out in section 177 of the 2003 Act1, the applicant should conduct their
own risk assessment as to the appropriate capacity of the premises. They should
send their recommendation to the fire and rescue authority which will consider it and
decide what the “permitted capacity” of those premises should be.

Page 58



2.14 Public safety may include the safety of performers appearing at an Y premises,
but does not extend to the prevention of injury from participation in a boxing or
wrestling entertainment.

Protection of children from harm

2.22 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

2.23 The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to
children. Conditions relating to the access of children where alcohol is sold and which
are appropriate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered. Moreover,
conditions restricting the access of children to premises should be strongly considered in
circumstances where:

* adult entertainment is provided;

* @ member or members of the current management have been convicted for serving
alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking (other than in the
context of the exemption in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 17 year olds consuming
beer, wine and cider when accompanied by an adult during a table meal);

* it is known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;
* there is a known association with drug taking or dealing; or

* in some cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the sale of alcohol for
consumption on the premises.

2.24 It is also possible that activities, such as adult entertainment, may take place at
certain times on premises but not at other times. For example, premises may
operate as a café bar during the day providing meals for families but also provide
entertainment with a sexual content after 8. 00pm. It is not possible to give an
exhaustive list of what amounts to entertainment or services of an adult or sexual
nature. Applicants, responsible authorities and licensing authorities will need to
consider this point carefully. This would broadly include topless bar staff, striptease,
lap-, table- or pole-dancing, performances involving feigned violence or horrific
incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or entertainment involving
strong and offensive language.

2.25 Applicants must be clear in their operating schedules about the activities and
times at which the events would take place to help determine when it is not
appropriate for children to enter the premises. Consideration should also be given to
the proximity of premises to schools and youth clubs so that applicants take
appropriate steps to ensure that advertising relating to their premises, or relating to

Page 59



events at their premises, is not displayed at a time when children are likely to be
near the premises.

2.26 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants,
when preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the
steps to be taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

2.27 Conditions, where they are appropriate, should reflect the licensable activities
taking place on the premises. In addition to the mandatory condition regarding age
verification, other conditions relating to the protection of children from harm can
include:

e restrictions on the hours when children may be present;

* restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under certain ages when
particular specified activities are taking place;

e restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have access;
* age restrictions (below 18);
e restrictions or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;

* requirements for an accompanying adult (including for example, a
combination of requirements which provide that children under a particular
age must be accompanied by an adult);

o full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable
activities are taking place.

2.28 Please see also Chapter 10 for details about the Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010.

2.29 Licensing authorities should give considerable weight to representations about
child protection matters. In addition to the responsible authority whose functions
relate directly to child protection, the Director of Public Health may also have access
to relevant evidence to inform such representations. These representations may
include, amongst other things, the use of health data about the harms that alcohol
can cause to underage drinkers. Where a responsible authority, or other person,
presents evidence to the licensing authority linking specific premises with harms to
children (such as ambulance data or emergency department attendances by persons
under 18 years old with alcohol- related illnesses or injuries) this evidence should be
considered, and the licensing authority should also consider what action is
appropriate to ensure this licensing objective is effectively enforced. In relation to
applications for the grant of a licence in areas where evidence is presented on high
levels of alcohol-related harms in persons aged under 18, it is recommended that the
licensing authority considers what conditions may be appropriate to ensure that this
objective is promoted effectively.

2.30 The 2003 Act provides that, where a premises licence or club premises
certificate authorises the exhibition of a film, it must include a condition requiring the

Page 60



admission of children to films to be restricted in accordance with recommendations
given either by a body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984
specified in the licence (the British Board of Film Classification is currently the only
body which has been so designated) or by the licensing authority itself. Further
details are given in Chapter 10.

2.31 Theatres may present a range of diverse activities and entertainment including,
for example, variety shows incorporating adult entertainment. It is appropriate in
these cases for a licensing authority to consider restricting the admission of children
in such circumstances. Entertainments may also be presented at theatres
specifically for children. It will be appropriate to consider whether a condition should
be attached to a premises licence or club premises certificate which requires the
presence of a sufficient number of adult staff on the premises to ensure the
wellbeing of the children during any emergency.

2.32 Licensing authorities are expected to maintain close contact with the police,
young offenders’ teams and trading standards officers (who can carry out test
purchases under section 154 of the 2003 Act) about the extent of unlawful sales and
consumption of alcohol by minors and to be involved in the development of any
strategies to control or prevent these unlawful activities and to pursue prosecutions.
Licensing authorities, alongside the police, are prosecuting authorities for the
purposes of these offences, except for the offences under section 147A (persistently
selling alcohol to children). Where, as a matter of policy, warnings are given to
retailers prior to any decision to prosecute in respect of an offence, it is important
that each of the enforcement arms should be aware of the warnings each of them
has given.

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	2 Interests
	6 Application for Review Hearing under S51 Licensing Act 2003: Dixy Chicken, 19 Cross Church Street Huddersfield HD1 2PY
	7 Application for Review Hearing under S51 Licensing Act 2003: Chicken Hut 20, Cross Church Street, Huddersfield HD1 2PY

